
 
Agenda compiled by: 
Tel No: 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
 

 
Helen Gray 
247 4355 
 
 
 

 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

A 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 
MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON 

 
WEDNESDAY, 18TH JULY, 2012 AT 10.00 AM 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
C Townsley - Horsforth; 

G Wilkinson - Wetherby; 

 
 
    THIRD MEMBER TO BE CONFIRMED 
   

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

   PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES 
 

 

1     ELECTION OF THE CHAIR 
 

 

2   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded) 
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting) 
 
 

 



 

C 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
 
1) To highlight reports or appendices which: 
  
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
b) To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
c) If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information 
 
2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application  as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them. 
 

 

4   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration 
 
 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes) 
 
 

 



 

D 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

5   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY AND OTHER INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13 -18 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.  Also to declare 
any other significant interests which the Member 
wishes to declare in the public interest, in 
accordance with paragraphs 19 -20 of the 
Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
 

 

   HEARINGS 
 

 

6   
 

City and 
Hunslet; 

 "FIRE" - REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE 
FOR FIRE, 50A CALL LANE, LEEDS LS1 6DT 
 
To consider the report of the Head of Licensing 
and Registration on an application for the review of 
the Premises Licence currently held at the 
premises known as “Fire”, 50a Call Lane, Leeds 
LS1. The application is made by West Yorkshire 
Police under the provisions of  Section 51 of the 
Licensing Act 2003  
 
(Report attached) 
 

1 - 
148 

 



 
Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration 
 
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 
 
Date:  18th July 2012 
 
Subject: Review of the Premises Licence for Fire 50a Call Lane Leeds LS1 6DT  
 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): City and Hunslet   

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:  

 

       
 
Executive Summary 
 
This report informs Members of an application for the review of a Premises Licence under 

Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, sought by West Yorkshire Police in respect of Fire 50a 

Call Lane Leeds LS1 6DT . The Licensing Authority is now under a duty to review the 

Premises Licence held by these premises. 

1.0 Purpose of this Report 
 
1.1 This report provides Members with the background and history to the making of the 

review. The report sets out the relevant law when reviewing licences under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”), and informs members of the options available to them 
when reviewing a premises licence. 

 
2.0 Background Information 
 
2.1 An application for the conversion of a Justices Licence, Special Hours Certificate and 

Public Entertainment Licence  was received by the Licensing Authority on 29th July  
2005.   The only responsible authority who could comment on conversions was West 
Yorkshire Police who did not make a representation and subsequently the licence 
was granted. The applicants applied to vary the licence.  The application did receive 
representations from responsible authorities  but these were all agreed and so the 
licence was granted.     

Report Author:  Bridget Massey 
 

Tel:   0113 247 4095  

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



 2

   
             On the 22nd July 2009 West Yorkshire Police made an application for a summary 

review supported by British Transport Police.  The application was heard on the 28th 
August 2009.  The decision of the  Sub Committee was to remove the designated 
premises supervisor and add conditions.    A copy of the decision letter is attached at 
Appendix A. 

 
             On the 23rd December 2009 the premises licence holder applied to vary the 

designated premises supervisor from Ken Doleki to Christopher Barrow.  No 
representation was received from West Yorkshire Police and the application was 
granted. 

 
             On the 4th March 2011 the premises licence holder applied to vary the designated 

premises supervisor from Christopher Barrow to Alexander David Pinnegar. No 
representation was received from West Yorkshire Police and the application was 
granted. 

 
             On the 10th April 2012 the premises licence holder applied to vary the designated 

premises licence supervisor from Alexander David Pinnegar to Mike Gibson. No 
representation was received from West Yorkshire Police and the application was 
granted.     

    
             On the 26th April 2012 the premises licence holder applied by way of a minor 

variation to reduce the hours of operation and add additional conditions.   West 
Yorkshire Police submitted a representation to the licensing authority as they 
considered the application inadequate to deal with the issues at the premises and 
they felt it was an attempt to undermine the review process.  The Licensing Authority 
considered the reduction of hours and additional conditions proposed in the minor 
variation application did not undermine the licensing objectives and granted the 
minor variation. 

 
2.0  Premises Licence 
 
2.1  The Premises Licence Holder is True Reason Ltd  . 
 
2.2  A copy of the Premises Licence can be found at Appendix B of this report. 
 
2.2 In summary, the Premises Licence permits the following: 
 

Sale of alcohol  
Performance of live music 
Performance of recorded music 
Entertainment of a similar description 
Provision of facilities for dancing 
Provision of facilities for anything similar to making music or dancing. 
 
Every Day             11:00 to 03:00 Hours 
 
Opening hours       11:00 to 03:30 Hours  

 

3.0 Designated Premises Supervisor 
 
3.1 The Designated Premises Supervisor for the premises is Mr Mike Gibson    
 

Page 2



 3

4.0 Location 
 
4.1 Map which identify the location of the premises are attached at Appendix C. 
 
5.0 Main Issues 

5.1  The review is being sought by West Yorkshire Police on the grounds of the 
prevention of crime & disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and 
protection of children from harm  The application and supporting evidence  is 
contained within  appendix D. 

 
5.2  As part of the review procedure, details of the review and an outline of the grounds 

on which the review is requested must be displayed at the premises for a period of 
28 days, commencing the day after the application is received. 

 
5.3 Such notices were duly placed on prominent display at the premises on 16th May  

2012 and checked on a regular basis. The notices were removed at the end of the 
consultation period on 12th  June  2012. 

 
5.4 Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 places the Licensing Authority under a duty to 

review the premises Licence in respect of Fire Nightclub . A   summary of the 
procedure followed in accordance with the Act is attached to this report by way of a 
flow chart at Appendix E. 

 
5.5          West Yorkshire Police have submitted DVDs as part of their review application 

which will be available for members of the Licensing Sub Committee to view at the 
hearing.  
 

6.0 Relevant Representations/Support 
 
6.1  Under the Act representations/support can be received from responsible authorities  

 and or other persons . Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an 
 other persons , must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

 

 
6.1.2 A letter of Support to the review application has been received from other persons.  
               Members attention is drawn to the background papers provided. 
 
7.0 Matters Relevant to the Application 
 
7.1 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives which are: 
 

7.1.1 the prevention of crime and disorder; 
7.1.2 public safety; 
7.1.3 the prevention of public nuisance; and 
7.1.4 the protection of children from harm. 

 
7.2 In making their decision Members are obliged to have regard to guidance issued 

under Section 182 of the Act, a copy of the relevant section is attached at Appendix 
F  Members must also have regard to the Council’s licensing policy, the relevant 
representations made and evidence they hear. 

 
 
 

Page 3



 4

 
 
8.0 Implications for Council Policy and Government 
 
8.1 It is the stated licensing policy of the Council that when considering a review the 

authority will take into account all relevant circumstances, but will view the matters 
listed in paragraph 12.13 of the policy with particular seriousness. 

 
9.0 Legal and Resource Implications 
 
9.1 There are no resource implications in determining the review. 
 
9.2 The Act provides the right to appeal on any decision reached on review. The right of 

appeal is to the Magistrate’s Court. 
 
10.0 Recommendations 
 
10.1 Members are requested to determine this review. The Committee must take such of 
 the following steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing 
 objectives: 
 

10.1.1 to modify the conditions of the licence (which includes adding new 
conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition); 

10.1.2 exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates; 
10.1.3 to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor; 
10.1.4 to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and/or 
10.1.5 to revoke the licence. 

 
10.2 Members may alternatively decide that no action is necessary and that the 
 circumstance of the review does not require the Committee to take any steps to 
 promote the licensing objectives. 
 
10.3 Members should note the Guidance also suggests it is open to Members to issue 

 an informal warning to the licence holder or to recommend improvement within a 
 particular time. However the Guidance further provides that where responsible 
 authorities have already issued such warnings, the issuing of another warning 
 should not be repeated. 

 
10.4 Members of the Licensing Committee are asked to note that they may not take any 

 of the steps outlined above merely because they consider it desirable to do so. It 
 must actually be necessary in order to promote the licensing objectives. 

 
11.0 Background Papers 
 
11.1 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
11.2 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 
11.3        Background papers – Support from a member of the public  

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 "Fire" - Review of the Premises Licence for Fire, 50a Call Lane, Leeds LS1 6DT
	APPENDIX A - Decision Letter
	APPENDIX B - CURRENT LICENCE
	APPENDIX C LOCATION MAP
	APPENDIX D - REVIEW APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING EVIDENCE
	APPENDIX E FLOWCHART
	APPENDIX F REVIEW PROCESS


